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CALABASAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JUNE 26, 2024
TO: CALABASAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: ERICA L. GREEN, SECRETARY

SUBJECT: SPONSORSHIP SECTIONS AND STRATEGIC INITIATIVES UPDATE

MEETING JULY 1, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Calabasas Community Foundation Board Members
review and discuss the strategic initatives included in this report.

BACKGROUND:

At the February 29, 2024 Calabasas Community Foundation the board discussed
identifying initatives that align with the City’s Strategic Work Plan and the
sponsorship sections.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

The board members created an ideation list of initiatives to be discussed that
align with the sponsorship sections of the Calabasas Community Foundation and
the City’s Strategic Workplan, both identified below.

City-wide Special Events

Community Development Department Projects
Community Services Department Projects
Public Safety Programs and Events

Public Works Department Projects

Library Programs and Events

Senior Center Programs and Events



e Sports Programs and Events
e Special Programs
¢ Youth Programs

City of Calabasas Strategic Priorities Workplan

Environmental Leadership

Fiscal Resiliency

Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness
Recreation, Youth and Senior Services
Development and Infrastructure

FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:
NA
REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Calabasas Community Foundation Board Members
review and discuss the strategic initatives included in this report.

ATTACHMENTS:

List of strategic initiatives (Item 1)



